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by UKAD since 24 August 2021 (i.e. since 90 days prior to a search we conducted 
in response to part 1 of your request on 22 November 2021).  

7.  In the 90-day period between 24 August 2021 to 22 November 2021 inclusive, 
5,749 malicious emails were successfully blocked by UKAD. 

Response to parts 2 to 4 of your request 

8.  In response to parts 2 to 4 of your request, to confirm, UKAD does not hold this 
information. 

Response to part 5 of your request 

9.  In response to part 5 of your request, in the period 1 January 2018 to 11 November 
2021 inclusive, zero (0) ransomware attacks of UKAD were successful. 

Conclusion 

10. If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask 
for an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two 
months of the date of this response via email to foi@ukad.org.uk. Please 
remember to quote the reference number above in any further communications. 

11. If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to 
apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information 
Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe 
House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 
UK Anti-Doping 
 




